

Ali Haidar

■ ali.khaled.haidar.f@gmail.com

→ +961 78 882 267

✓ Jadra El Chouf

Profile

Fresh Graduate in Computer Communication Engineering with two years of experience in the field and management. Humanitarian, seeking to promote human welfare by volunteering in NGOs, currently in the Lebanese Red Cross. Goal-driven and ambitious, I expect my tasks and goals to be achieved with high standards.

Education

Bachelor in Computer Communication Engineering

Oct 2017 - Feb 2022

Arts, Sciences and Technology University, Jadra

Key courses:

Networking, MATLAB, Web Development, Database, Java, Programing, Electromagnetism, Signals, and Systems.

Lebanese Baccalaureate In Life Science

Sep 2016-Jun 2017

High Modern School, Ketermeya

Work Experience

Consultant Engineer

Aug 2021 - Dec 2021

Word Engineering & Technology (W.E.T), Mazboud, and Ketrmeya (Lebanon)

Worked on the construction of a water reservoir in addition to pipelines, infrastructure, and paving roads:

- Supervise engineers on site while ensuring that health and safety policies are followed.
- Coordinate with the contractor (Hattab Bros Engineering Est.) and employer (UNICEF) and report daily to supervisor (W.E.T).
- Follow up on-site with the materials and make sure the work is done.

Manager

May 2021 - Oct 2021

Mina Beach Resort, Jadra (Lebanon)

Create a system to facilitate data entry for the resort, and follow up on salaries and employees.

Manager & Chief Data Officer

Jun 2015 - Jun 2017

COOP, Supermarket, Jadra (Lebanon)

- Data processing, analysis, information trading, and tracking.
- Follow up on salaries and employees' work.

Personal details

Date of birth August 16th, 1998

Place of birth Jadra, Wede El Zayne

Gender

Male

Nationality

Lebanese

Civil status

Unmarried

Skills

Data entry

MS oce (word, excel, power point)

Data Analysis

Team Collaboration

Time Management

Managing DataBase

Communication Skills

Work Under Pressure

Languages

Enalish

Arabic

Volunteer Experience

Emergency medical technician-Driver

Oct 2020 - Present

Lebanese Red Cross, Damour

- Stabilized, packaged and transported patients with both acute and chronic injuries and health concerns.
- Staffing ambulances and other emergency vehicles
- Assessing patients, providing emergency treatment, making diagnosis diagnoses, and dressing wounds/injuries.
- Transporting patients to hospital and continuing to provide treatment while in transit.
- Communicating effectively with patients and their families, relatives and friends.
- Monitoring and administering medication and pain relief.
- Assessed emergency scenes for overall safety and proceeded with scene control activities.
- Dispersed crowd and restrained family and friends to maintain order at scenes.
- Communicated with medical personnel and treatment facilities to obtain instructions for treatment and arrange reception of patients.

Volunteer

Sep 2020 - Nov 2020

Hercules Race, Mazbood

Organizing the race track Ensuring safety measures

Certificates

 FirstPlaceIn20thUniversitiesMuay Thai Championship A Class Qualification 	May 2018
 First Aid and CPR Lebanese Red Cross Beirut, Lebanon 	May 2020
First Responder Lebanese Red Cross	Sep 2020
Beirut, Lebanon	Feb 2022
• Emergency Medical Technician - Basic	
Lebanese Red Cross Beirut, Lebanon	Mar 2022
Basic Self-Care And Peer Support	
Lebanese Red Cross Beirut, Lebanon	Feb 2022
 Psychological first aid Lebanese 	
Red Cross Beirut, Lebanon	Apr 2022
Emergency Driver Lebanese Red Cross	
l Beirut, Lebanon	

^{*}References available upon request.

Hobbies

- Muay-Thai
- Swimming
- Hiking
- **Video Editing**